Westra, John ‘? /)

From: Luke, Tim

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2005 9:37 AM

To: Westra, John; Lester, Steve

Subject: FW: Reservoir storage and release data

Steve or John,

Do either of you know whether WD 78-C or 78-A keeps records on water stored or released at
Brundage and Goose Lake reservoirs? Th e2004 water district records would be in your
office.

Tim

————— Original Message—=----—

From: DARCY SHARP [mailte:DSHARP@deq.idaho.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2005 9:13 AM

To: tim.luke@idwr.idaho.gov

Subject: Reservoir storage and release data

Hello,

L

I am locking for reservoir storage and release data in the Little Salmon River subbasin
for the year 2004. I believe the water districts there are Big Creek (District 78BA) and
Goose Creek (District 78C}. I think the only reservoirs are Goose Lake and Brundage
Reservoirs.

If it is in hard copy, my fax # is 373-0143.
Thank you so much for any information you can provide!

Darcy
373-0133



